



CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

PUBLIC SPACES
SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE
DOWNTOWN COMMUNITY PLANNING COUNCIL

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2019 - 4:30 PM

HORTON PLAZA - 324 HORTON PLAZA, SAN DIEGO, CA 92101

1. Roll Call at 4:34pm, DCPC Members in Attendance: Jennifer Gattey, Jennifer Hunt, Rand Barbano
2. Report from Chairperson: N/A
3. Action items
 - I. Update on Park Ranger – Per Park & Rec they are in the process of interviewing candidates and then they will have to go through the background check process. A Park Ranger is anticipated to be on board by February 2020.
 - II. Center City Placemaking:
 - a. No update
 - III. Update on Downtown Mobility Plan:
 - a. Jennifer Hunt reported that the feedback from the community on the 6th Ave cycle track has been very positive.
 - b. The next phase of the mobility plan will be Park Blvd.
 - IV. Scooter Update – It was agreed that there appears to be less scooters around.
 - V. Petco Park noise complaints:
 - a. Wayne Metzlit, a resident near Petco Park spoke to the subcommittee to explain the issues that the residents near Petco Park have experienced in the last six months since the Sycuan Stage was installed in the Park at the Park.
 - b. Residents claim that the Padres are in violation of the noise ordinance due to the speakers at the Sycuan stage. They have spoken to the Padres and to the Park Operations Manager with the City. They are requesting that DCPC write a letter to the city urging that code enforcement ensures that the Padres are not violating the noise ordinance.
 - VI. Update on E Street corridor plan – Jennifer Gattey gave an update on the E Street corridor plan and encouraged people to attend the public workshop which is anticipated to take place in January 2020.
 - VII. Traffic Impacts on West side of town in 2020:
 - a. Jennifer Gattey gave an update on the development projects on the west side of town that will affect traffic on Front and Ash for up to two years starting in 2020. The projects include Horton Plaza, the Schwartz building construction and the tunnel from the jail to the court.
4. Non Agenda Items:
 - a. Rand gave an update on the Terminal 1 replacement project which is expected to be completed in 2024 and MTS trying to connect mass transit to the airport.
 - b. Jennifer Hunt gave an update on the Port Master Plan and encouraged people to take the survey by November 30th called Elevate 2020.
 - c. Jennifer Hunt spoke about the Bike Summit which is scheduled for February 2020 and encouraged people to attend.
5. Meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.